SUISUN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
445 Jackson Street - Fairfield, CA 94533 - Office: (707) 425-3605

Suisun Fire Protection District Board
Cassandra James — District 1 — Monica Brown — District 2
Wanda Williams — District 3 — John M. Vasquez — District 4
Mitch Mashburn — District 5

June 24, 2025

To Whom It May Concern,
Subject: Authorization to Accept Grant Funding from California Fire Foundation

This letter serves as formal authorization for Alfred Abruzzini, Fire Chief, to accept grant funding
on behalf of the Suisun Fire Protection District from the California Fire Foundation in an amount
not to exceed twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000).

The Suisun Fire Protection District Board of Directors acknowledges and approves the terms and
conditions of the grant and authorizes the necessary actions to execute any documents related to
the funding, including but not limited to grant agreements, reporting requirements, and
disbursement requests.

Sincerely,

Mitch H. Mashburn
President, Board of Directors
Suisun Fire Protection District



